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February 4, 2008
MEMORANDUM TO: All Land Registration Clients

FROM: Kate Murray
Director of Titles

RE: Land Registration Information Bundle Available on ServiceOntario Website

ServiceOntario is making it easier for businesses and individuals by offering a wide range of
government services and information in one place. To support this commitment, we are pleased
to introduce the ServiceOntario Land Registration Information Bundle.

With this change, the Land Registration Information web pages located on the old Ministry of
Government Services website have moved to the ServiceOntario website. Effective February 4"
2008, visitors to the old website will be redirected automatically to the new ServiceOntario Land
Registration Bundle website.

This new information bundle has made it possible to bring together all information relating to
land registration. In addition to making the land registration information simpler to find and the
site easier to use, additional information on Real Estate Fraud, the Land Titles Assurance Fund,
and electronic registration will now also be available on the ServiceOntario website.

We are also making it easier to find what you are looking for by adding a search function for all
bulletins, memos and guides. In addition to listings by year, the search function allows you to
look for a specific word or phrase within any of these documents.

Should you have any questions on this new service, please contact Ken Wilkinson at 416-314-
2241.

Visit www.ServiceOntario.ca and click on Land Registration under the Gateway to Individuals
section or www.ServiceOntario.ca/landregistration for easy access to land registration services
and information.




